

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Committee

Meeting held 31 March 2015

PRESENT: Councillors David Barker, Nikki Bond, Neale Gibson, George Lindars-Hammond, Anne Murphy, Josie Paszek, Vickie Priestley, Geoff Smith, Cliff Woodcraft and Joyce Wright

.....

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Olivia Blake and Denise Reaney.

2. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public and press.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3.1 There were no declarations of interest.

4. DETERMINATION OF LICENCE FEES

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report on the Licensing Fees Review (Determination of Fees) for the 2014/15 Financial Year, and attaching, as appendices, a breakdown of the Licensing Service's budget for 2015/16, proposed fees for the different licensing services and functions, details of the statutory fees and a schedule of fees relating to the safety of sports grounds.

4.2 In response to questions raised by Members, Steve Lonnia stated that there were six ongoing cases regarding the Commons Registration Act, and until these matters were in their final stages, it was difficult to predict the financial impact on the budget, however, the budget was kept under constant review and a report would be brought to the Committee if necessary. Steve Lonnia also stated that there had been no need to consult with licence holders regarding the fees for the financial year as there had been no changes, but Members felt that consultation, rather than negotiation, could be done via the website, inviting comment.

4.3 **RESOLVED:** That the public and press and attendees be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.

4.4 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the report.

- 4.5 At this point in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and press and attendees.
- 4.6 RESOLVED: That (a) in the light of the contents of the report now submitted and following the representations now made, authority be given for the Chief Licensing Officer to impose the fees for 2014/15 in respect of the various functions of the Licensing Service, as detailed in the report now submitted;
- (b) an enforcement report be drafted detailing the current position including staff numbers, working patterns, how enforcement is managed, whether it be proactive or reactive and what the service could provide, would additional staff benefit and what would the cost implications be; and
- (c) a Committee meeting be held to discuss the report before the end of July 2015.

5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

- 5.1 The minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 8th, 17th, 22nd and 31st July, 5th, 7th, 11th and 12th August, 1st, 2nd, 9th, 18th, 25th and 30th September, 2nd, 9th, 15th, 16th, 21st, 23rd, 28th and 30th October, 4th, 10th, 25th and 27th November, 9th, 16th and 18th December, 2014, 6th, 8th, 13th, 15th and 27th January, 10th February, 3rd and 10th March, 2015, and the Licensing Committee held on 21st August, 2014, were approved as correct records.